RURAL ELECTRIFICATION AND RENEWABLE ENERGY CORPORATION

MINUTES OF THE PRE-TENDER MEETING FOR TENDER NO. RFX
NO.1000001105 FOR THE PROVISION OF INSURANCE SERVICES FOR
THE FINANCIAL YEAR 24/25 - 25/26 (OPEN TO REGISTERED
INSURANCE BROKERAGE FIRMS REGISTERED AND OPERATING IN
KENYA) HELD ON 17™ MAY 2024 AT THE KAWI HOUSE AUDITORIUM,
KAWI HOUSE, NAIROBI STARTING AT 9.00AM.

PRESENT

REREC REPRENENTATIVES

NO. | NAME DEPARTMENT

1. Margaret Nzau Administration

2. | Edwin Muriithi HR

3. Pauline Sewe o | Supply Chain Management
‘4. | Caroline Kelly Supply Chain Management
'5  Moses Kungu Legal

TENDERERS REPRESENTATIVES
(List of representatives attached)

AGENDA
1. Introductions and opening remarks
2. Tendering Procedure
3. Queries from bidders on the tender document
4. Major issues identified in the previous tender document during evaluation
5. Any Other Business

MIN 01: INTRODUCTION AND OPENING REMARKS

The meeting was called in order at 10.00 a.m..The meeting started with a word of prayer
and thereafter a self-introduction from representative from REREC as well as all the bidder
representatives present. The bidder/company representatives present were requested to
register in the provided attendance register.

Bidders were informed that REREC floated a tender No.1000001061 for the Provision
of Insurance Services which was recently cancelled. REREC has since re-advertised the
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tender for the Provision Of Insurance Services For The Financial Year 24/25 - 25/26
(Open To Registered Insurance Brokerage Firms Registered And Operating In Kenya)
(RFX No.1000001105) which is due to close on 28" May, 2024.

Tenderers were informed that the pre-tender meeting has been convened to enlighten
the prospective tenderers on the tender requirements and to receive and clarify any issues
from them. This shall enable them to prepare and submit responsive tenders.

MIN 02: TENDERING PROCEDURE

2.1:

2.2

2.3:

MIN

Preparation of Tenders:

A briefing was provided regarding the proper preparation and submission of
tenders, in accordance with the detailed instructions outlined in the tender
document.

Completion of documents and signatures:

Bidders were informed of the necessity to fully complete, sign, certify and/or
commission all documents listed in the tender document as guided by the notes
on the standard forms. Emphasis was placed on adhering to preliminary and
mandatory requirements, with a clear directive that non-compliance with any
stipulated requirement would render the tender non-responsive. Bidders were
urged to meticulously review all requirements.

Supporting documents:

The tenderers were advised to ensure that the supporting documents required for
technical evaluation are submitted according to the evaluation criteria.

03:QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS FROM BIDDERS ON THE TENDER

DOCUMENT

Bidders raised the following questions on submission of tender documents:

1.

o

Was there a system error during submission of bid price, bidders pointed out that
prices entered did not match what they actually did?

2. Was it a requirement to provide different forms of tender for lots bidded for?
3.
4. Whether recommendation letters from underwriters were to the brokers or their

Was there an alternative for submission of tender documents other than online?

clients?

Whether recommendation letters required were three letters for each lot being
bidded for.

Whether the number of years for audited accounts was three or five years.
Whether identification documents for all the persons listed on CR12 would be
submitted

. Can a bidder provide one bid security summing all the lots bided for?
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Response to clarification were made as follows;

No.

Questions /Queries

REREC’s Response

1

Was there a system error during
submision of bid price, bidders
pointed out that prices entered did
not match what they actually did?

There was no issue with the system
during price entry. Bidders should be
careful when selecting the lots they are
submitting prices for

Was is a requirement to provide
different form of tender for lots
being bidded for?

One form of tender was sufficient to
indicate all the lots the tenders are
bidding for

Was there an alternative for
submission of tender documents
other than online

Submission of this tender was online and
there was no provision to submit offline

Whether recommendation letters
from underwriters were to the
brokers or their clients?

e Recommendation letters should be
from the underwriter
recommending brokers

e Requirement no 22 on preliminary
evaluation has been ammended as
follow;

Provide recommendation letters from at
least Three (3) Public Institution
(Ministries, MDAs, County
Governments, Commissions and
Independent Offices), Two (2)
Corporate Clients and Two (2)
underwriters where they have handled
business of similar nature and magnitude
over the last three (3) years.(2023,
2022, 2021). The recommendation
letters should be on the client’s letter
head, certified by the recommending
entity and issued no more than two (2)
months before the date of tender closing.
REREC reserves the right to confirm
directly with these institutions. Attach at
least Three (3) copies of the purchase
orders and/or contracts for each lot

tendered from three public institution and
two corporate clients

Whether recommendation letters
required were three letters for each
lot being bidded for.

e Three recommendations were
required for Lots 1,2 & 3.

e Lots 4-8 (General insurance
cover) three recommendation
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No. | Questions /Queries REREC’s Response
letters submitted for either of the
lots would be sufficient
6 | Requirement on TDS reads as | Bidders to provide audited accounts for
follows; 2020, 2021 and 2022
Submission of a five year audited
financial statement, for the past
Five (5) years signed by the
auditor(s) and a copy of the
Auditor’s/Audit’s firm valid
ICPAK practicing license for
determining solvency and liquidity
of both the (recommended)
Insurance Company & the broker.
7 | Whether all the persons listed on e Idenfication documents for all
CR12 would be presented persons in CR12 should be
provided.
e For Corporate person; provide
certification of incorporation,
CR12 and |ldentificaion
Documents for persons listed
8 | Can a bidder provide one bid This is okay, however the bidder should
security summing all the lots bided | ensure the amount is correct per lot and
for? indicate which lots they are bidding for.

MIN 04: MAJOR ISSUES IDENTIFIED IN THE PREVIOUS TENDER DOCUMENT
DURING EVALUATION

Bidders were informed that the following major issues were identified during evaluation
of the tender:

i)
if)

Out of the bids, received, none of the tenders met the requirement of the tender
document.

Bids submitted for lot 1did not have the correct number of staff and dependents.
Errors in the submitted tender arising from a miscalculation of unit price, quantity,
and subtotal and total bid price were considered as a major deviation that affected
the substance of this tender and led to disqualification of the eight (8) tenderers
as non-responsive.

Tenderers failed to provide quotations for all risks outlined in Lots 4 and 5 of the
original bid document.

Discrepancies were noted between the quotations provided by tenderers and those
provided by underwriters.

Tenderers did not specify details of discounts offered or the methodology for their
application.
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vi) Tenderers provided one letter of comfort from one of their reinsurers instead of
individual letters from all their reinsurers.

vii)  Tenderers failed to submit their original bid securities during tender opening,
opting instead to provide a photocopy of the same in their online submission.

viii)  Tenderers failed to input their prices in the designated online price tab, but instead
provided price schedules and form of tender.

ix) Failure to provide all the information requested on the standard forms and in the
format requested.

X) Bidders were not clear on their re-insurance arrangement. They had only provided
a list of re-insurers from IRA.

Bidders were advised to take note to avoid repeat of these issues.

Min 05: ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Bidders who had participated in the cancelled tender were encouraged to visit the
procurement office to find out the reasons why their bids were unsuccessful and or collect
their bid security submitted for that tender. Bidders were further informed to check the

Corporation’s website’s regularly for any clarifications or amendments which may be
made to the tender document in future.

There being no other business to transact for the day, the briefing ended at 12.30pm.

Page 5 of 5






3

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION AND RENEWABLEENERGY CORPORATION

RFX 1000001105: PROVISION OF INSURANCE SERVICES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 24/25 —

IN KENYA)

PRE-BID ATTENDANCE REGISTER

DATED; 17" May, 2024

25/26 (OPEN TO REGISTERED INSURANCE BROKERAGE FIRMS REGISTERED AND OPERATING

No. Name of Company Name of the Telephone Number Signature
Representative
1
0L ARG C Y Py . ;
ROSAGI [MCoRpNCE BROKERS KARE M UlrnGARY (AR S 011590359x. %\N\
2 | INSURAN £ E ZEKIEL K KImosof — y
M DL NE . - N OFoFveF35 ==
PBRoreche LTD =
3 \ ,,/ R Y il o 1) o7 ifiﬂ /( Ol Nl s ST /
Lok WMSWner, 2ndlen |G s\\\Wa 0N\ JARECua s A /,X,...../w,.u.,rn;rhd\/ \ y :
A J 3 v .\ ) .\.M\\. /2y P 7 i 707 2. |
.fw ., Bz | N\EQU. ' U UY0LE0VY -
[ (URANCE RRoves
5

p;ﬂ, _\.,.h.‘qﬁ\@.ﬁm..ﬂ ~ NEUver e € ‘rmﬁu f\Q (=3

(700Ff+ Y Oteno







RURAL ELECTRIFICATION AN

Zpad H

D RENEWABLEENERGY CORPORATION

RFX 1000001105: PROVISION OF INSURANCE SERVICES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 24/25 —

IN KENYA)

PRE-BID ATTENDANCE REGISTER

DATED; 17" May, 2024

25/26 (OPEN TO REGISTERED INSURANCE BROKERAGE FIRMS REGISTERED AND OPERATING

@

No. Name of Company Name of the Telephone Number Signature
Representative
_ a_\L ?ﬂai 6 oos P Beafieh K 0F020H (04
weh(eE BRouse) 1p| i~ | %
| . % Jveg) . 0}25v2 2812
2 \larson Group( iNstranNcE [Ny MIUREN(TT OFHOCITRCK
BRokars ) LD OZ 63 0H 160
3 |NADiSoN GERERAL [WSURANCE Lenwen ) Mo ARSG | D717213539
Kewoya  HmMiTed
4 [Ufnp) WCuao~CE
,\ Roéieg L uib i 4? R_A~ N A { J 23} ) 28 (. P =
5 SURAS CE c |
Disveq (osur C PBrokek( oD AGGl 6121 gI€oT
ae- T@ w







&

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION AND RENEWABLEENERGY CORPORATION

RFX 1000001105: PROVISION OF INSURANCE SERVICES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 24/25 —
25/26 (OPEN TO REGISTERED INSURANCE BROKERAGE FIRMS REGISTERED AND OPERATING

IN KENYA)

PRE-BID ATTENDANCE REGISTER

DATED; 17" May, 2024

No. Name of Company Name of the Telephone Number Signature
Representative

H /|4
PEACE OF MIND WG BRKA  qiiiam Kiows | o7 #s] 1359 %f\(

N A%
KENBAIGHT Iusommcet pboknd refiyn wzweh o2 405 32 | P

3
TRANVSMEP  [SROILAR § ONESMILS  MwEpéy |OT2090555 %

4
Four 7\,.. IS BRokerny NGt Ny Lot o VAT Y apog

5 7 [7as ,N _ g 2) —
\M% - et fmm:@u U Rp | Seppewd | T







®

o
Ty b

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION

AND RENEWABLEENERGY CORPORATION
RFX 1000001105: PROVISION OF INSURANCE SERVICES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 24/25 -
25/26 (OPEN TO REGISTERED INSURANCE BROKERAGE FIRMS REGISTERED AND OPERATING

IN KENYA)
PRE-BID ATTENDANCE REGISTER

DATED; 17" May, 2024

No. Name of Company Name of the Telephone Number Signature
Representative
1 | Foor M INSURANCE Hewer M- >723127/ ¢ .
BRoxers LTo DA IE ! &7
2| @AENRIA  phsvean ce Juod1  MoRkx 070295749

‘BRoKers Lo

Acenlda  laswance Brkers Neak . Aubfo 032 183490

Bporen L 1A (D

5 |A-VZAN INSURAN(E 8%

| Iy JoSEP (BIMEA bR yF2207C

4 A RCE 9 pitAsT | RowaevuRer| Dend | DFos2e0 23 ( \m ‘
(-




»



o o = -

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION AND RENEWABLEENERGY CORPORATION

RFX 1000001105: PROVISION OF INSURANCE SERVICES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 24/25 —
25/26 (OPEN TO REGISTERED INSURANCE BROKERAGE FIRMS REGISTERED AND OPERATING
IN KENYA)

PRE-BID ATTENDANCE REGISTER

DATED; 17" May, 2024

No. Name of Company Name of the Telephone Number Signature
Representative
Hr N
(mﬁ.ﬁﬂ\,ﬁhr\: ?&3_5 \E\ \_uvcvvk.L Nﬁ\?) NJ )e- B O.JOL. Q\&\MWMN
N J
v N 7 ( ! ” .
n r,.,, £ E,b:. 1{ /a:pzo Z:\ﬂbn, . / ‘ O 116809822
3 .
i .,_ , i - .:\,. \ : - o B P
\w/:_\ 20 \wpne e Iyl D220 e L=
4

S

8
ushatar K Spsuuceider BS1 Uheply, | 0200017125

CLAQLLswW 108, e picgu 77?.,« Ol P25 U o







